Thitiider7 Bay

Superior by Nature

Memorandum

TO: Krista Power, City Clerk FILE:

FROM: Tanis Thompson, Manager of Indigenous Relations |Strategy &
Engagement| Growth

DATE: 07/02/2025

SUBJECT: Request for Presentation — City of Thunder Bay Indigenous Advisory
Council Roles & Responsibilities

MEETING & Committee of the Whole — 07/14/2025

DATE:

We respectfully request that the City of Thunder Bay’s Indigenous Advisory Council be
provided with an opportunity to present on the Indigenous Advisory Council’s roles and
responsibilities of the Council to Indigenous Relations office and within the Corporation
at the Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for July 14, 2025.

The presentation will be delivered by Sheila Decorte, Elder/Bundle Carrier and
esteemed member of the Indigenous Advisory Council.

Thank you,

Tanis Thompson
Manager of Indigenous Relations | Strategy & Engagement | Growth

cc Cynthia Olsen, Director, Strategy & Engagement — Growth
Dana Earle, Manager - Legislative Services / Deputy City Clerk
Crystal DePeuter, Council & Committee Coordinator



